School # 17 is a beacon for our community and the center of an urban village.



Our Diversity is Our Strength!

Audience: SBPT	Date: 10/19/17
Time/Location: 8:00 Art Room	Facilitator(s): Jackett
Materials:	Minutes: Coddington
	Time Keeper:

Present: Coddington, Martinez, Jackett, DeMario, Skovira, Aguero, Cronmiller Absent: Vives

Time/Minutes	Agenda Item	Discussion/Notes/Action Item(s)
8:00 1min.	Approval of Minutes	Approved
8:01 1min.	Approval of Agenda	Approved
8:02 2 min.	PD Approvals	PBL Curriculum Planning
8:04 1 min.	Staff Updates	Still no Special Ed Teacher Still working on Reading Teacher for 3-5 Offer in for Reading Teacher coming from out of state beginning 10/30 tentatively. Contract in place for A. Rynski Julio Cruz Neighborhood engagement specialist waiting for funds to be approved
8:05 7 min.	ILT Updates (every meeting)	State Review 12/5- 12/7 Self Reflection needs to be completed 5 or 6 weeks before the review. Quarterly Report due 10/20 to CO Still working on finalizing Spec. Ed Schedule
8:12 7 min.	Parent Engagement (1 <sup>st</sup> ) ATOMS (3 <sup>rd</sup> )	CET last night excellent turn out Martinez worked in a group health and wellness kids accountable for what they eat universal parent contact log. Question about confidentiality First meeting last night 8 breakout groups February and June are next full group sessions. ATOMS/PBIS group met last Friday 25 staff began as a circle atoms tickets and store being maintained. Nice discussion and energy for the first meeting.
8:19 7 min.	Community School (1 <sup>st</sup> ) Student Support (3 <sup>rd</sup> )	First 54 different participants 15 parents work groups community groups central elements very powerful level of engagement. Feedback from CET will be given to Path Forward Question how do we get CET to SBPT? Leone will send schedule of meeting dates

**Mission Statement** 

Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding.

We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners. We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning. As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn.

We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!

•	School # 17 is a beacon for our community and the center of an urban village.		
(.)			
		Paperwork for 1:1's are being completed for students with IEP's. We need to look at 504's for gen ed students that need 1:1's. Vives sent Guidance document for RTI	
8:26 7 min.	DL Updates (1 <sup>st</sup> week)/ Safety/Community Partners (3 <sup>rd</sup> week)	Fire drills took place this week Fire Department here on Wednesday. Fire Dept was good exit went well collection of attendance forms are taking too long 6 minutes to collect forms. Cronmiller to send out debrief. " To Go Bags" should be in every classroom. Office staff member should pick them up from the office. Working on rosters classes should meet up with their teacher working on plan for that for example WIN time standard grade level spot as a suggestion.	
8:33 7 min.	Hot Topic/ Current Issue	Building Committee needs to update sub plan 3-15 people at the table Next Wednesday The Path Forward Meeting Future of the school Tour of school 11:00 -1:30 Draft of presentation is in place. Rep from SBPT 100 <sup>th</sup> anniversary of CSH is also on that date. Clerical being paid 5 hours for supporting Special Ed. Paperwork. They have been asked to complete additional information. Parent Volunteers and protocols and assignments. Classroom disruptions. Working on courier systems as staff are not checking mailboxes for information that needs to be sent home. Possible receptacle on the door to place information that goes home. Help Me Read. Students are getting picked up at various times and is becoming a disruption. There needs to be a set schedule DTSDE state visit we received an initial letter meeting indicators we can continue current plan. Need to monitor 5 <sup>th</sup> grade closely as they were the 4 <sup>th</sup> graders that pulled the school's data. 19% proficiency rate. Better than district average. Current Grade 3 more than 2/3 are in the deep red. How do we push support? Zearn should help with some.	
8:40 4 min.	New Business-		
8:44 1 min.	Set agenda for next meeting – continue for next SBPT meeting		

**Mission Statement** 

Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding. We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners. We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning. As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn. We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!